

From: Richard Ball

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 29, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0270-EX-RR-2010

Message:

File No. 0270-EX-RR-2010

Ref. 12046

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your 9/29/2010 e-mail to Richard Ball, this is to confirm that the FAA coordination numbers applicable to this renewal are as follows:

- Band on License: 120.1-129.2 MHz = NG T090275
- Bands on License: 174-228.6 MHz, 228.8-328.6 MHz, 335.4-454 MHz = NG T090276
- Bands on License: 1.251-1.85 GHz, 1.35-1.435 GHz = NG T090278
- Bands on License: 2.9-4.2 GHz = NG T090279

FAA POC: Dave Harris

The FAA Coordination report from Dave Harris confirming that the report will apply for any future FCC required coordination at the specified coordinates has been sent to you directly by e-mail.

In addition, please note that the applicable contract information was provided on the exhibit to the renewal application, as follows;

Contract #: W56HZV-05-C-0724

Customer: U.S. Army TACOM (Tank, Automotive and Armaments Command)

POC: Allen Traciak, Grants Officer - TACOM; (586) 574-5678

Finally, as you can see below in the e-mail from AFTRCC's Darryl Holtmeyer, finalization of AFTRCC coordination has not yet been completed, due to factors not in the control of BAE Systems. As you can see, AFTRCC expects to address this issue early next week and to resolve the issue soon. Accordingly, it is requested that an additional 14 days be provided to allow for completion of the AFTRCC coordination. Please let me know if there is any issue with respect to this request for an additional 14 days to allow for completion of AFTRCC coordination.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX

rummel.jeffrey@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 9:32 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: don.hoehn@aero.bombardier.com
Subject: RE: Request for AFTRCC Coordination - BAE Systems - Station WD2XVL -DEADLINE - OCTOBER 29!

Jeff,

This coordination is not going to happen this week, baring a last minute update from the DoD AFC for the region that includes New Hampshire. I believe there is confusion on the part of the new coordinator in that there is an Air Force assignment for Litchfield as well. The response I got from the coordinator all but excluded most of the spectrum in both the L and S bands.

I'm on travel this week and will be returning home tomorrow. Next week we will have the AFTRCC/FMG meeting at which Don and I will have an opportunity to speak face to face with the coordinator and his boss. I'm certain we can get something ironed out then and there.

I do apologize for the inconvenience, but this will be resolved early next week and the coordination completed as soon as possible.

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
Telemetry Coordinator AFTRCC
St. Louis, MO
coord_tm@aftrcc.org
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
314-545-2503 Soft Phone
FAX 314-545-8527
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM
Home Office, Friday 6:30 AM - 10:30 AM